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July 2, 2025

Ms. Nancy Dippell

Secretary /Chief Regulatory Law Judge
Missouri Public Service Commission
201 Madison Street. Ste 100

Jefferson City, MO 654102

Re: Docket No. EO-2023-0369 In the Matter of Evergy Metro, Inc. d/b/a
Evergy Missouri Metro’s Notice of Intent to File an Application for Authority
to Establish a Demand-Side Programs Investment Mechanism

Dear Ms. Dippell:

The Evergy Metro, Inc. d/b/a Evergy Missouri Metro (“EMM”) filed compliance tariffs on
October 15, 2024. The Company subsequently filed substitute tariffs on November 25, 2024, but
inadvertently did not withdraw tariff sheet numbers 2.05 and 2. 33 through 2.36. As a result,
those tariff sheets were approved in commission order issued December 11, 2024, with an
effective date of January 1, 2025. Attached are the respective tariffs to correct the incorrect
tariffs filed on October 15, 2024.

If you need additional information, please contact me at tia.alexander@evergy.com.

Sincerely,

Jia

Tia Alexander

Sr. Regulatory Analyst

1200 Main St. Kansas City, MO 64105 evergyinc.com
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